
 
From: Peter Morris   
Sent: 06 May 2022 17:30 
To: Sedgman, Ryan  
Subject: FW: Awel y Môr - Adequacy of Consultation Request Reminder 
Dear Ryan, 
Thank you for the email below. I confirm on behalf of Powys County Council that I have no 
comments to make on the adequacy of the consultation report. 
Yours sincerely, 
Peter 

Peter Morris BSC (Hons), DipTP, MRTPI 
Arweinydd Professiynol – Cynllunio 
Professional Lead – Planning 
 planning.services@powys.gov.uk 
  

Croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg / 
 

We welcome correspondence in Welsh 

 
From: Sedgman, Ryan   
Sent: 03 May 2022 16:55 
Cc: AwelyMor <AwelyMor@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Awel y Môr - Adequacy of Consultation Request Reminder 

 

Annwyl Syr/Madam 
Yn dilyn ein Cais am Digonolrwydd yr Ymgynghoriad ar 22 Ebrill 2022 ar gyfer 
prosiect Fferm Wynt Alltraeth Awel y Môr, derbyniwch y nodyn hwn i atgoffa mae 
arnom angen ymateb gennych o hyd. 
Noder mai'r dyddiad cau ar gyfer ymateb yw dydd Gwener 6 Mai 2022. Wedi'i 
atodi i'r ebost hwn, fe welwch lythyr yn ymwneud â Chais am Digonolrwydd yr 
Ymgynghoriad. Cofion cynnes, 

Ryan Sedgman 
Dear Sir/Madam 
Following our Adequacy of Consultation Request on 22 April 2022 for the Awel y 
Môr Offshore Wind Farm project, please accept this reminder that we still require a 
response from you. 
Please note the deadline to respond is Friday 6 May 2022. 
Attached to this email, you will find a letter relating to the Adequacy of 
Consultation Request. 
Kind regards 
Ryan Sedgman 
Swyddog NSIP / NSIP Officer 
Cynllunio Seilwaith Cenedlaethol / National Infrastructure Planning 
Llinell Gymorth / Helpline: 0303 444 5000 



E-Bost / Email:  
Wê / Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
Twitter: @PINSgov 
Nid yw’r cyfartherbiad hwn yn gyfystyr â chyngor cyfreithiol / This 
communication does not constitute legal advice. 
Edrychwch ar ein Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd cyn anfon gwybodaeth at yr 
Arolygiaeth Gynllunio / Please view our Privacy Notice before sending 
information to the Planning Inspectorate. 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice 
which can be accessed by clicking this link. 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or 
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon 
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe 
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to 
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for 
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and 
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as 
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all 
necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the 
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate. 

 

Mae'r e bost hwn ac unrhyw atodiad iddo yn gyfrinachol ac fe'i bwriedir ar gyfer y sawl a enwir arno yn unig. Gall gynnwys 
gwybodaeth freintiedig. Os yw wedi eich cyrraedd trwy gamgymeriad ni ellwch ei gopio, ei ddosbarthu na'i ddangos i unrhyw un arall 
a dylech gysylltu gyda Cyngor Sir Powys ar unwaith. Mae unrhyw gynnwys nad yw'n ymwneud gyda busnes swyddogol Cyngor Sir 
Powys yn bersonol i'r awdur ac nid yw'n awdurdodedig gan y Cyngor. 

This e mail and any attachments are confidential and intended for the named recipient only. The content may contain privileged 
information. If it has reached you by mistake, you should not copy, distribute or show the content to anyone but should contact 
Powys County Council at once. Any content that is not pertinent to Powys County Council business is personal to the author, and is 
not necessarily the view of the Council. 

 

DPC:76616c646f72 
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